Philip Mizon

From: Philip Mizon

Sent: 22 June 2018 14:11

To: ‘planning@camden.gov.uk'

Cc: ‘Charlotte.Meynell@camden.gov.uk’; 'James Falconer'; Alane Fairhall

Subject: RE: 27 Aberdare Gardens
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Dear Sirs
Our company, 27 Aberdare Gardens Limited, is the freeholder of 27 Aberdare Gardens, NW6 3AJ.

Planning consent was granted on 26" June 2015 under reference 2015/0483/P for “Excavation of a single storey
basement level with front and rear lightwells, erection of single storey rear extension, and single storey outbuilding
in rear garden.”

The planning consent was required to be implemented within 3 years and therefore before 25™ June 2018.

The consent was subject to four pre-commencement conditions which have all been discharged. In summary, these
were:

Condition 4 — Sustainable drainage — Discharged by 2017/4696/P
Condition 6 — Appointment of engineer — Discharged by 2017/4148/P
Condition 8 — Details of cycle storage — Discharged by 2017/4149/P
Condition 10 — Details of tree protection — Discharged by 2017/4152/P

We have carried out works on site which comprise a material operation and which therefore implement the
planning consent 2015/0483/P. Namely, these works comprise removal of the garage door, bricking up to low level
with a cavity wall, forming a masonry window sill and installation of a frame and two sash windows together with
associated works including redecoration.

We intend to submit a formal application for a Lawful Development Certificate / CLEUD, however at this time | am
writing to you prior to expiry of the consent to provide contemporaneous evidence of the fact that a material
operation has taken place prior to the expiry of the above mentioned consent. In this regard, please find attached
various date and location stamped photographs taken between 18™ — 21t June 2018. Finishing and decorative works
will be completed today.

| would be grateful if you could please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Philip Mizon
For 27 Aberdare Gardens Limited

Philip Mizon
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All communications are sent on a subject to contract and without prejudice basis.

The Cooper Property Organisation Ltd trading as Marcus Cooper Group registered office address: 16 Finchley Road,
London, NW8 6EB, registration number: 5960579. The content of this email and any attachments (“the email”) is
confidential, may be privileged, subject to copyright and may be read, copied and used only by the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us by return email or telephone and erase all copies and
do not disclose the email or any part of it to any person. Email communication cannot be guaranteed to be reliable,
secure, error-free or virus-free. Accordingly, we do not accept responsibility for any viruses, inaccuracy,
incompleteness or failure to deliver promptly or at all, information exchanged between you and us by this means.
You are deemed to have accepted these risks if you communicate with us by email. We monitor email
communications through our networks for regulatory compliance purposes and to protect our clients, employees
and business.



